Dr. Edward N. Tihen (1924-1991) was an avid reader and researcher of Wichita newspapers. His notes from Wichita newspapers -- the "Tihen Notes," as we call them -- provide an excellent starting point for further research. They present brief synopses of newspaper articles, identify the newspaper -- Eagle, Beacon or Eagle-Beacon -- in which the stories first appeared, and give exact references to the pages on which the articles are found. Microfilmed copies of these newspapers are available at the Wichita State University Libraries, the Wichita Public Library, or by interlibrary loan from the Kansas State Historical Society.

Subject(s): 520 East William

Wichita Eagle Sunday, March 12, 1961 page

2A.

Article about plans to remodel two story building at 520 East William, purchased recently by Transworld Investments Inc. from investor Edgar Bissantz. New facade on building to be included. Work to start within 30 days and be completed in October. Details. Photo of building and drawing of new facade.

Wichita Eagle-Beacon Saturday, May 8, 1976 page

8B.

The Wichita office of the State Department of Social and Rehabilitative Services will be moving by August to the former Litwin Corporation building at 520 East William. The Social and Rehabilitative Services will vacate its present offices in the welfare wing of the Sedgwick County Courthouse. The former Litwin Building will be leased from Carey House Square, Inc., which has purchased the building. Details.